
 

 
Memo  

To: Board of Mayor and Commissioners      

From: BriƩany Marmol  

Date: 10/23/2023 

RE: Third Quarter Financials 2023 

AƩached are the consolidated budget-to-actual reports for the third quarter of 2023. Revenues are 
mostly in line with expectaƟons. As we approach the end of the year, we have begun to receive part of 
the current year property taxes but majority will sƟll be collected in the next quarter. Many other 
revenues such as the third and fourth quarter franchise fees and the insurance premium will be collected 
in the last quarter of the year as well. Expenses are in line with most budgeted amounts. The two 
budgets that are running high are the Professional Consultants and the Non-Departmental budgets. The 
Professional Consultants budget is running high aŌer paying for the 2021 and 2022 audit this year but 
we do not anƟcipate spending much more in this budget for the remainder of the year. The Non-
Departmental budget is running higher due to the BAN interest but there will not be a BAN interest 
payment in December as the city’s bonds go to market in November. Overall, the Financials are in line 
with expectaƟons for the third quarter. 

 



Balances for the City bank accounts are shown below. As a note, the bank balances are not reflecƟve of 
the financial standing for these funds.  

 

 


